STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
William R. Snodgrass — Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue 11th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102

February 22, 2024

Dennis Malone
1250 Market ST. Suite 2100
Chattanooga, TN 37402

Subject:  Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit Application
South Lee Highway EQ and West Chickamauga EQ Stations
Chattanooga, TN
Hamilton County

Dennis Malone,
The Division of Water Resources received your application of an Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit on

February 6, 2024. The permit coordinator and his/her contact information are listed below. Also, the file number
assigned to your application follows the permit coordinator’s information.

Permit Coordinator: Scott Hall

Phone Number: (615) 290-4430
Fax Number: (615) 532-0686
E-mail: Scott.Hall@tn.gov
File Number: NRS24.030

A review of your application is currently underway. You will be notified as soon as possible whether your
application is deficient or complete. If you have any questions or want to inquire on the status of your
application, please contact the permit coordinator listed above.

Sincerely,

Malaika Newball
Natural Resources Unit

Cc: File Copy: Natalie Burger - natalie.burger@bargedesign.com
Chattanooga EFO
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